

**Nineveh Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار نينوى

 Mobile:.....+964 770 482 5192  
 E-mail: info@kirkukinvest.com

**Kurdistan investment .**

كردستان

 Mobile:.....+964 770 191 0619  
 E-mail: azadmerani@yahoo.com  
 www.kurdistaninvestment.org

**Salahaddin Investment commission**

صلاح الدين

 Mobile:.....+964 770 302 0449  
 E-mail: muhaned.jobori@gmail.com  
 Muhaned.saleh@investsala-haddin.org.....

**Wasit Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار واسط

 Mobile:.....+964 780 829 8888  
 E-mail: wasit\_invest@yahoo.com

**Diyala Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار ديالى

 Mobile:.....+964 790 416 4187  
 E-mail: diyalainv@gmail.com  
 www.dic.gov.iq.....

**Diwaniyah Investment Commission**

هيئة استثمار الديوانية

 Mobile:.....+964 781 545 8646  
 .....780 072 7263  
 E-mail: info@investdiw.gov.iq  
 www.investdiw.gov.iq.....

**Karbala Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار كربلاء

 Mobile:.....+964 770 777 1900  
 E-mail: karbalainvestment@yahoo.com.....

**Maysan Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار ميسان

 Mobile:.....+964 770 558 0959  
 E-mail: inv.maysan2008@yahoo.com.....

**Babel Investment commission.**

بابل

 Babel-Al-jamaeah St.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 780 716 7529  
 Tel:.....+964 30 230 338  
 E-mail: info@bic.gov.iq.....  
 www.bic.gov.iq.....

**Baghdad Investment Commission**

هيئة الاستثمار في بغداد

 Mobile:.....+964 790 190 7965  
 E-mail: shaker\_az2009@yahoo.com.....

**Basra Investment Commission**

هيئة استثمار البصرة

 Mobile:.....+964 770 055 2232  
 E-mail: info@investbasrah.com

**Dhi - Qar Investment Commission**

هيئة استثمار محافظة ذي قار

 Mobile:.....+964 781 045 1045  
 E-mail: haider@thiqarinvest.gov.iq  
 www.thiqarinvestment.gov.iq.....

**Investment**

استثمار

sponsored by


**Al-muthanna Investment commission**

المثنى

 Mobile:.....+964 780 722 2182  
 E-mail: samawa\_investment@yahoo.com.....  
 www.miciraq.com.....  
 www.miciraq.org.....

**Al-Anbar Investment commission**

هيئة استثمار الانبار

 Mobile:.....+964 781 720 2470  
 E-mail: anbarinvestment@yahoo.com.....

**Al Najaf Investment commission.**

هيئة استثمار النجف

 Mobile:.....+964 780 155 0172  
 E-mail: abas15501@yahoo.com

koccompany@hotmail.com.....

**Qalib Co.**

شركة قالب

 Sulaymaniyah-60 m St.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 770 155 7013  
 Email : info@qalib-iq.com.....  
 husen.haji@yahoo.com.....

**Technical Links For Metals**

الروابط التقنية للمعادن

 Basrah-AL-jaz'aer -palestine St.  
 Mobile:..+964 771 266 6641-2-3  
 Email: info@tlmiq.com.....  
 office@tlmiq.com.....  
 factory@tlmiq.com.....  
 Web : www.tlmiq.com.....

**Zamil Steel.**

حديد زامل

 Baghdad-Al-Wathiq Sq.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 770 793 1153  
 Email: khalidnaji@zamilsteel.com

**Erbil Steel Co.**

 Erbil-Guwer Road.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 750 451 3151  
 Tel:.....+964 66 256 1818  
 Email: info@erbilsteel.com.....  
 Web. : www.erbilsteel.com.....

**Factory Steel Structure**

معمل الهياكل الفولاذية

 Basrah-industrial area-Hamadan  
 Mobile:.....+964 780 100 7393

**Haddadinco Company**

شركة حدادينكو

 Iraq.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 771 444 6259  
 Email: amro@haddadinco.com  
 Web. : www.haddadinco.com.....

**Kog Co.**

شركة كوج

 Zakho.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 750 445 5083  
 Email: koccompany@yahoo.com

Mobile:.....+964 790 143 4402

**Al-Jabery Co.**

شركة الجابري الصناعية

 Mobile:.....+964 770 570 1892  
 Email: m\_aljaber\_co@yahoo.com

**Al-Mabani Steel**

المباتي للحديد

 Mobile:.....+964 771 002 5498  
 Email: erbil@mabanisteel.com  
 Web. : www.mabanisteel.com

**Bestoon Co.**

بيستون

 Sulaymaniyah-Malik Mahmoud St.  
 Mobile:.....+964 770 157 6177  
 Web. : www.bestoongroup.com

**Bnakha Co.**

شركة بناخا

 Erbil: Makhmor St.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 770 270 4444  
 Email: bnakha@hotmail.com.....  
 Web. : www.yaaqubgroup.com

**Iron - حديد**
**Iron**

حديد

sponsored by


**Abu al-Khaear Co.**

شركة ابو الخير

 Basrah.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 780 324 3795  
 Email: abu-alkeer@abu-alkeer.com.....  
 Web. : www.abu-alkeer.com.....

**Adel Al-Banna**

عادل البنا

 Mosul.....  
 Mobile:.....+964 770 915 1522  
 Email: adel\_albanna\_co@yahoo.com.....

**Al-Akhaween Factory**

معمل الاخوين

Baghdad -Al-Sheakh Omar.....